STATE ov NORTH CAROLINA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
JAMES B, HUNTJR. . P.0. BOX 23201, RALEIGH, N.C. 276)1- 529, -E. NORRIS TOLSON
GOVERNCR ’ SECRETARY

September 21, 1998.

MEMORANDUM TO: 11ap Crowe
' ' Traffic, Fxcld Operanons, Investigations, & Support Um(

FROM: " Bob Grabargk AZ%

Rail Division
SUBJECT: Proposed Locations, fbx:'l-BOO-BYTRAIN Signs

Following for your considerations are the approxxmnte Tocationy w here we would liketo |
have signs erected informing the public of our passénger train telephone information
secvice. I would apprecmte your aesistahee.and guidance in Jocating these gigns, in
determining the sizes necded, and in providing the ADT:aveach location. Please call me
at 733-4713, extension 254, if you have any questwns

Highway AQQFOX]mHLQng tion | Sgeed/Si'7.e ADT Diw)ision,

I-85 Between Charlatte & Concord 65/ . 10
1-85 China Grove 65/ 9
1-85 Lexington 700 - 9
I-83 - Between exits 113 ang 123 - T 7 .
1-40 Colfax . 55/ 7
1-8571-40 Whitsctt &5/ 7
1-85/1-40 Mebane : - 65/ 7
-85  Redwood Road, n. of Dutham 63/ b
1-40 Lowes Grove ' 65/ s
- 1-40 RDU airport - 63/ 5
US§70 Wilsons Mills 60/ 4
.95  Micro . 65/ 4
.95 Between Rocky Mount & Wilson 65/ 4
1-95 . Gold Rock . 65/ 4
5

NC147  ElisRoad _ 65/
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